

## **District 11 Business Meeting Report Back January 8, 2022**

### **Upcoming Events:**

- **Next District Business Meeting** will be February 5th @ 10:00am via zoom. All are invited.

- **Interdistrict Workshop** – AA Comes of Age 2.0: Unified in Love and Service. January 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022, 9:30 am to 12:30 am. Zoom ID: 879 9792 9684, PW: IDW2022. Please share the flyer at your meeting.

- District 11, General Service, Napa Valley is launching a virtual **Service Manual Study Meeting!** Every 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday of the month, starting January 16<sup>th</sup>, 2022. Zoom ID: 857 5182 2022, PW: D11studySM. First speaker is Jackie B. (DCMC D6) with a presentation on the History of AA in the Service Manual. All are welcome to attend! Please share the flyer at your meeting.

- The Area 06 Finance Committee is hosting a virtual workshop on the 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition titled, “**How to Talk to the AA Groups About Money**”. Topics are

1. What makes a financial healthy group – How to start the conversation.
2. Best practices for the digital basket – Making it easy to Contribute.
3. Who are the other service entities and why we support them.

Saturday, January 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022, 10am to 11:30am, Zoom ID: 632 553 607, PW: 1935

- **PRAASA** March 4<sup>th</sup> – 6<sup>th</sup>; now virtual

- Last day to submit Informed Group Conscience on Agenda Topics – Apr 1<sup>st</sup>

### **Actions/Motions:**

- Approved for an Ad Hoc Committee to be created to explore options to increase attendance at the Beginners Meeting; including day of the week, time, location and format. Please contact Joe Torres at 707-514-5073 ([joetorres67@gmail.com](mailto:joetorres67@gmail.com)) if you are interested in joining.

### **Items of Interest/Discussions:**

- District 11 group inventory results are on the [aanapa.org](http://aanapa.org) under District 11

- Preliminary agenda Topics on [aanapa.org](http://aanapa.org) under District 11

- PDF version of the new Service Manual on [aanapa.org](http://aanapa.org) under District 11

- Beginner’s Meeting (Fri@5:45pm) @Crosswalk; needs support. Would like feedback on possibly changing the day of the week and time to encourage more participation.

### **Need A Group Conscience On:**

- Should District 11 meetings continue to be virtual, go hybrid or back to in-person only?

### **Open District 11 Service Positions:**

- Alt DCMC – PI/CPC

- Archives

- Literature